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Moana Wyatt

From: Iain Dawe <Iain.Dawe@gw.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 October 2021 10:46 am
To: Fleur Matthews; Torrey McDonnell
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PDP hearings

Kia ora korua, 
 
How are you both placed around 1 pm today for a discussion on this? 
 
Dr Iain Dawe (he/him) 
Senior Policy Advisor (Hazards and Coasts) | Kaitātari Mōreareatanga kaupapa taiao  
Greater Wellington Te Pane Matua Taiao 
M: 021 933 723 

 

From: Fleur Matthews <Fleur.Matthews@gw.govt.nz>  
Sent: Friday, 1 October 2021 4:04 PM 
To: Torrey McDonnell <Torrey.McDonnell@poriruacity.govt.nz>; Iain Dawe <Iain.Dawe@gw.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: PDP hearings 
 
Kia ora Torrey 
I was just reading those questions and thought it would be good to get Iain’s input. I’m happy to be part of the 
conversation but equally if you find a time that doesn’t work for me (somewhat likely early next week) feel free to 
go ahead without me  
 
Fleur 
 

From: Torrey McDonnell <Torrey.McDonnell@poriruacity.govt.nz>  
Sent: Friday, 1 October 2021 4:01 PM 
To: Iain Dawe <Iain.Dawe@gw.govt.nz> 
Cc: Fleur Matthews <Fleur.Matthews@gw.govt.nz> 
Subject: PDP hearings 
 
Afternoon both 
  
I was wondering if you had time next week to discuss the attached questions on the mapping of our boundaries with 
me? And if so, when suits best? 
  
The Hearings Panel has sent me away to consider a range of questions in relation to the mapping of our shared 
jurisdictional boundary for my reply due 15 October (although I am on leave from the 8th so need to turn this around 
fairly quickly).  
  
I need to better understand how the various features in the PNRP are mapped to answer these questions. 
  
I will need to get a legal opinion too. 
  
Ngā mihi, 
 

Torrey McDonnell 
Principal Policy Planner 
Kaihanga Mahere Kaupapahere Matua 
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Tel: 04 2371088 
poriruacity.govt.nz 
 
  
 

Disclaimer 

---  
The content of this email is confidential, may be legally privileged and is intended only for the person named above. If this email 
is not addressed to you, you must not use, disclose or distribute any of the content. If you have received this email by mistake, 
please notify the sender by return email and delete the email. Thank you.  
--- . 

ATTENTION: This correspondence is confidential and intended for the named recipient(s) only. If you are not the 
named recipient and receive this correspondence in error, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in 
reliance on it and you should delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately. Unless otherwise 
stated, any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author, and do not represent those of the 
organisation.  


